ITEM
MANAGER'S REPORT NO.

COUNCIL MEETING3 3 /02 /01

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 26 JAN 1993
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12
SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:

60-21-103 LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS AND MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS -
WATERMAIN RENEWALS.

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of the above work order.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT work order 60-21-103 as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-21-103 Local improvements and miscellaneous projects - watermain renewals.

Charge: 1993 Provisional Capital Budget
Mains, Pumping Stations, etc. $300,000

Additional Information: Council at its meeting of 1992 November 23 received the City Clerk’s
Certificate of Sufficiency pertaining to the 1993 Local Improvement Program and approved the
construction of a number of paving projects. Some of these projects will require watermain
replacement prior to roadworks at a total estimated cost of $300,000. Project funding was
specifically provided in the 1993 portion of the 1992 - 1996 Capital Budget, Code 60-21, Mains,
Pumping Stations, etc. However, in order that watermain renewals be completed prior to the
start of roadworks, in the spring of this year, Council’s approval of these expenditures is
requested in advance of the adoption of the 1993-1997 Capital Budget .

Q. Ss—

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING
AAS:
cc: Director Finance
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